
Hiep Nguyen 

FILED 8/26/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 08339-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: Hiep Nguyen 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 4:35 PM 
To: Penny Mallow 
Cc: Hong Wang; Lorena Hollett; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 

Good afternoon Penny, 

Per your request, DN 08190-2025 has been moved from undocketed 20250000-OT to Docket 20250098-TL. 

Thank you, 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 

Can you please move this document to 20250098-TL? 

thanks! 

Penny Mallow 

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 4:01 PM 
To: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Fw: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 

Public Utility 
Analyst 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6586 

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:55 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema^PSCSTATE1FLJJS> 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 

This is the exact same document received with the name change request (20250098-TL). Not sure why they re-dated it 
and sent it again, we acknowledged receipt. 
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Thanks! 

Penny Mallow Public Utility 

Analyst 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6586 

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 12:03 PM 
To: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 

Does this document need to be moved into that docket number? 

On Aug 26, 2025 11:11 AM, Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 
I think this is the one I’m already working on. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 11:07:20 AM 
To: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fi. us> 
Subject: Fwd: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 

Take a look at this and see if it needs to be docketed as a name change. 
- Forwarded message -
From: Filings Clerk <FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: Aug 26, 2025 9:57 AM 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20250000-OT 
To: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Debra 
Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Benjamin Crawford 
<BCRAWFOR@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>.Shelby Eichler 
<sEichler@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: 

St. Joe Communications, Inc. [St. Joe] (Thomas) - Copy of letter dated 8/26/25 to IDM/Hinton, providing notification of name change 
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to add two fictitious names Consolidated Communications and Fidium. [CLK note: St. Joe's name as shown in cover letter does not 
match a regulated name in MCD.] 
DOCUMENTPATH = file:/A\fp3\fifings\psc\fibrarv\filings\2025\08190-2025\08190-2025.pdf 

DOCUMENT ID = 08190-2025 
Document Filed = 08/26/2025 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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